
From: Angela Love
To: "Kramers, Patrick"
Subject: Water Use Fees
Date: August-24-15 12:18:00 PM
Attachments: Water Use Fees Calculator_ V1.5.xls

Hi Patrick,
 
As per our phone conversation, please see the attached water use fee calculator.  After reviewing
Schedule 3 and talking with other staff, it has been determined that both Schedule 3, item 1(a) and
(c) are triggered this year.  This was determined because the wording of item 1(c) does not specify a
starting date, only that every three out of four years, downstream flow mitigation is accounted for
(up to 1,555,200m3).  Seeing that this payment is for year 2, starting this year and for the next two
years (year 3 and 4), this item will be triggered.  After putting this number (1,615,200m3) into the
calculator, the water use fees for this next year will be $21,354.00.  Any deviations from this will
require an amendment to the Schedule.  If you have any questions or would like further details on
this, please let me know.
 
Regards,
Angela
 
 
Angela Love, EP
A/Team Leader
Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board
7th Floor, 4922 48th St. | PO Box 2130 | Yellowknife, NT | Canada | X1A 2P6
ph 867.766.7456 | fax 867.873.6610
angela.love@mvlwb.com | www.mvlwb.com
Please note:  All correspondence to the Board, including emails, letters, faxes, and attachments are
public documents and may be posted to the Public Registry.
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Calculator

		

				Water Use Fees Calculator:

				Northwest Territories Waters Regulations s. 9(1)(a), (b), and (c)

						AGRICULTURAL UNDERTAKING

				Enter the volume of authorized water use (m3/year)

				Calculated Annual Water Use Fee ($)										$30.00

						INDUSTRIAL, MINING and MILLING or MISCELLANEOUS UNDERTAKING

				Enter the volume of authorized water use (m3/day)

				Enter the volume of authorized water use (m3/year)

				Enter the annual licence term if less than 365 days (days/year)

				The annual term of your Licence is (days/year)										365

				Calculated Annual Water Use Fee ($)										$30.00

						POWER UNDERTAKING

				Identify the class of Power Undertaking (0, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6)

				For class 6 Power Undertakings enter the authorized output (kW)

				Calculated Annual Water Use Fee ($)										$0.00





Example Calculations

		EXAMPLE OF WATER USE FEES CALCULATIONS (Industrial Undertaking)

		Example # 1) A 4785 m3/day or 1,746,525 m3/year industrial undertaking

		1st 2000 m3/day @ rate of $1.00 per 100 m3/day = $20.00 per day

				2000 m3/day ÷ 100 m3/day = 20 units of 100 m3/day

				20 units of 100 m3/day x $1.00 for each 100 m3/day = $20.00 per day

		2nd 2000 m3/day (for water use between 2000 and 4000 m3/day) @ rate of $1.50 per 100 m3/day = $30.00 per day

				2000 m3/day ÷ 100 m3/day = 20 units of 100 m3/day

				20 units of 100 m3/day x $1.50 for each 100 m3/day = $30.00 per day

		The remaining 785 m3/day (for water use greater than 4,000 m3/day) @ rate of $2.00 per 100 m3/day = $15.70 per day

				785 m3/day ÷ 100 m3/day = 7.85 units of 100 m3/day

				7.85 units of 100 m3/day x $2.00 for each 100 m3/day = $15.70 per day

		Therefore the total daily rate is $65.70 per day

		$20.00 + $30.00 + $15.70 = $65.70 per day

		Thus for a full year of 365 days, the annual fee $23,980.50

				$65.70 per day x 365 days = $23,980.50 per year

		Example #2) A 20 m3/day or 7,300 m3/year industrial undertaking

		20 m3/day (for water use less than 2,000 m3/day) @ rate of $1.00 per 100 m3/day = $0.20 per day

				20 m3/day ÷ 100 m3/day = 0.2 units of 100 m3/day

				0.2 units of 100 m3/day x $1.00 for each 100 m3/day = $0.20 per day

		The other rates do not apply because no water is being used in those quantities.

		Therefore the total daily rate is $0.20 per day

				$0.20 per day + $0.00 for other water rates = $0.20 per day

		Thus for a full year of 365 days the annual fee is $73.00

		$0.20 x 365  days = $ 73.00
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